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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 12:13 PM
To: 'AIG SGP, Claims-Survey'; assignments; Admin A
Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'
Subject: RE: aigencrypt SMD2431B DOA 09/06/2021 - TP CLAIM AGAINTS SMY3138G (AIG)

Categories: HMK

 
 
Dear Sir / Mdm, 
 
Thank you for your assignment. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 
#02-25 | S(408933) 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 10 June, 2021 11:55 AM 
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com> 
Subject: aigencrypt SMD2431B DOA 09/06/2021 - TP CLAIM AGAINTS SMY3138G (AIG) 
 
Hi LKK, 
 
Kindly assist to survey. 
 
 
Thanks. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lee Ying, Chin 
Senior Claims Associate – Auto  
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  
 
AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10 
Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1947 
Lee-Ying.Chin@AIG.com  |  www.aig.sg 
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From: Kanageshvaran Supramaniam <kanageshvaran@sg.indeco.cwtlimited.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 11:14 AM 
To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com> 
Cc: Kumar Nadarajan <Kumar.Nadarajan@bluesg.com.sg>; Winson CHONG Chee Wei <winson.chong@bluesg.com.sg>; 
Lai Bee Yin <bylai@sg.indeco.cwtlimited.com>; Wong Liang Fu Brandon <lfwong@sg.indeco.cwtlimited.com>; Ahmad 
Rumaizi Bin Mohamed <arumaizi@sg.indeco.cwtlimited.com>; Tan Teck Leong Leon <tltan@sg.indeco.cwtlimited.com>; 
Wong Sin Kong <skwong@sg.indeco.cwtlimited.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SMD2431B DOA 09/06/2021 - TP CLAIM AGAINTS SMY3138G (AIG) 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Hi Officer-In-Charge, 

 We are submitting the repair quotation for the repair of accident damages for vehicle No SMD2431B on behalf of our 
client/policy holder, BLUECAR EAST ASIA PTE LTD. 

Appreciate your arrangement for survey as soon as possible. 

Abovementioned vehicle is currently parked at our workshop at the following address: 

Indeco Engineers Pte Ltd 

No. 39, Defu Lane 12, 
 
Singapore 539139 
 
 
Thank You 
 
Warmest Regards 
 
KANA 
 
INDECO ENGINEERS PTE LTD  
(A member of the CWT Group)  
 

DID +65 63822736  
 
Fax +65 63822817 www.indeco.cwtlimited.com

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is meant only for the addressee(s) named above and may contain information, which is confidential 
and/or legally privileged. If you are not the named addressee(s), or the agent responsible for receiving and delivering this communication to the named 
addressee(s), this communication has been sent to you in error. If so, kindly contact us immediately for retrieval purposes. Unauthorized dissemination, 
distribution, copying or reliance on this communication is prohibited and may attract criminal penalties. Thank you. 

 


